
From: Sheehy, John 

Sent: 09 February 2016 11:10 

To: Carr, Seonaid 

Subject: FW: Approval of details condition The Castle 

 

Hi Seonaid, 
 
Hope you’re well. 
 
Please see email below, 
--  
John Sheehy  
Senior Planning Officer  
 
Telephone: 020 7974 5649  

From: Sheehy, John  

Sent: 09 February 2016 09:38 
To: 'roman pardon' 
Subject: RE: Approval of details condition 

 

Hi Roman, 
 
Thank you for confirming this. 
 
Regards, 
--  
John Sheehy  
Senior Planning Officer  
 
Telephone: 020 7974 5649  

From: roman pardon [mailto:roman@romanpardon.com]  

Sent: 09 February 2016 09:25 
To: Sheehy, John 
Cc: Nicola Chambers; Mehdi Mehra 
Subject: Re: Approval of details condition 

 

John 

 

Further to your e-mail below I can confirm that none of these items listed below are proposed. 

 

Regards 

 

Roman Pardon  
 
for 
 
Roman Pardon  Architects 

 
info@romanpardon.com – www.romanpardon.com  
 
Tel: 07793 676 481 
 



All emails and enclosed or attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. 
 
If you receive any email from Roman Pardon in error please notify us immediately by phone or email. 
 

On 8 Feb 2016, at 18:04, Sheehy, John <john.sheehy@camden.gov.uk> wrote: 

 

Hi Roman, 
  
You approval of details application regarding condition no. 4 has 
addressed most of the items specified in the condition. However, the 
condition also requires information regarding the following items: 
  
Telecommunications equipment, alarm boxes, pipes, meter boxes, 
flues, TV aerials, satellite dishes, and other plant and equipment. 
  
Could you send me any additional drawings regarding these items. 
  
Alternatively, please confirm by email that none of these items are 
proposed. 
  
When you provide the outstanding information, the condition can be 
discharged. 
  
Regards, 
  
John Sheehy  
Senior Planning Officer 
Regeneration and Planning 
Culture and Environment 
London Borough of Camden 
 
Telephone:   020 7974 5649 
Web:             camden.gov.uk  
6th Floor 
Town Hall Extension (Environment) 
Argyle Street 
London WC1H 8EQ 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged 

and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If 

you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from 

your computer.  

 

http://www.camden.gov.uk/

